
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Matthew, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:44 AM 

Matthew Sibley 
RE: Request for moving document to FIMC Hideaway Docket No. 20170147-WS from 

Undocketed matters. 

Per your request below, we have moved DN 02361-2018 from [undocketed matters] 20180000 to 
Docket 20170147. 

From: Matthew Sibley 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:55 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Request for moving document to FIMC Hideaway Docket No. 20170147-WS from Undocketed matters. 

I am requesting that DN 02361-2018 be moved from Docket 20180000 to docket No. 20170147-WS, FIMC 
Hideaway, Inc's SARC. No other additional information is necessary but an email notification to case staff 
stating the document has been placed into the docket file is requested. The title for the document should be 
"Follow up to stafrs second data request." Please Jet me know if any more information is needed. 
Thanks. 
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